
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2019    Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft – 2021 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2021 ~ Janet Critz – 2021 
 

Lundeen Cureton – 2019 ~ Peggy Neill – 2019  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
January 10, 2019 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 

A. Correction of the November 8, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes Page Numbers from 32–44 to 38–50  
B. December 13, 2018 Public Hearing / Regular Meeting Minutes 
C. November 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
D. November 2018 Finance Report 
 

4. Presentation by Bjorn Hansen on the Critical Intersection Study 
 

Union County Transportation Planner Bjorn Hansen will make a presentation on the critical intersection 
study that has been done and discuss plans to begin an update process.   

  
5. Staff Updates   

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
6. Other Business 

 
7. Adjournment 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 51 December 13, 2018 - Draft
 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Public Hearing / Regular Meeting  
December 13, 2018 ~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Public Hearing and 
Regular Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 
p.m. on Thursday, December 13, 2018. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft, Councilwoman 

Valerie Coffey, Councilwoman Janet Critz, Councilwoman Peggy Neill, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, and Deputy Town Clerk Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Cureton and Attorney Bobby 

Griffin. 
 
Visitors: William Mathers. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
December 13, 2018 to order at 7:33 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 
      

2. Public Hearing – Vyas Voluntary Annexation 
 Mayor Becker opened the public hearing at 7:34 p.m. and explained this was the 

annexation petition submitted by Suresh and Rita Vyas on tax parcel #06-081-007A 
and 06-081-007B.  For the record, the applicants weren’t present, but Mr. Mathers, 
their realtor, was there representing them. 

 William Mathers – “My name is Bill Mathers.  I am the owner of Mathers Realty.  I 
have about 87 agents that work for me, but the owners of the property, Mr. and Mrs. 
Vyas, have asked me to just come down here tonight to answer any questions you 
might have.  It is their intention of wanting the annexation because part of their 
property is in Mineral Springs already and the other part is in Union County and 
although they have never done it before, they originally bought the property thinking 
they’d build their own home on it, but things have changed in their life, so now Mr. 
Vyas decided he might want to maybe develop it and build a few homes on it and 
quite frankly, they are in a position where they have never done anything like this, 
which is how I ended up helping them.  I have been in the real estate business 47 
years and right now I am working with three different developers and builders to do 
exactly the same thing in different parts of Charlotte.  You’ll find I’m not one of these 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 52 December 13, 2018 - Draft
 
 

people, when I work for somebody, I tell them they’re going to follow the rules and 
I’m not going to let them do anything you guys don’t want done out here.  I don’t play 
those games with people.  They do know about your 30% barriers and they are okay 
with it, but I am sure I will be back in a couple of months and they are going to at 
least ask for a change in zoning because across the street there is the R40 or 
something, which you don’t have to have the barriers, but I will be honest with you, I 
have already told the mayor and Ms. Brooks this, I would prefer you guys not approve 
and let them do it the right way, because there is a real strong possibility with my 
son-in-law and daughter just closing on their house on McNeely, that in the next 
couple of years I am going to be moving out here.  My wife wants to be closer to 
them because they are going to start having kids.  I’ll be getting closer to retirement, 
so I can see that even happening.  You guys have got a great community and we 
are going to follow whatever rules you have, and I know that.  For some reason, they 
got a hold of me and we have a lot of friends that are in common and I’ve been 
working with them now for almost a year, because they weren’t sure what they were 
going to do.  They also have another property in Mecklenburg County, which they 
decided to lay out their own diagrams and I told them “you can’t do that, because we 
will get approval for the counties” and then I’m also working with the developers to 
build some lots right behind the Old Sycamore Golf Course.  I’ve got another 
developer and builder; he’s in the process of developing about 15 lots up in the Mint 
Hill area.  But I have been doing this for a long time and all I’m here today is to 
answer any questions you have.  The first thing they wanted to do is ask for the 
annexation.”   

 With no further speakers, Mayor Becker closed the public hearing at 7:38 p.m. 
 

3. Public Comments 
 There were no public comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 
presented containing the following: 
 
A. November 8, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. October 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. October 2018 Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

5. Consideration of Adopting an Ordinance on the Voluntary Annexation 
 Mayor Becker noted the ordinance was in the agenda packet and it was the next 

step in the annexation.  Mayor Becker explained this ordinance had the exact same 
language as the ordinance the council adopted when Alan and Gwen Gardner 
annexed their farm into Mineral Springs, with the names, parcel ID numbers and map 
being changed.  The map will become part of the ordinance, which ends up going to 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 53 December 13, 2018 - Draft
 
 

the county and to the Secretary of State.  Mayor Becker noted this was a legislative 
decision (not quasi-judicial), so the council can approve this ordinance and the 
effective date of the ordinance will be today.     

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the ordinance of the voluntary 
annexation for the Vyas property duly noted as item #5 on our agenda and 
Councilwoman Neill seconded.  Mayor Becker pointed out the stuff in the public 
hearing section of the agenda packet contained the certification from Clerk Brooks 
of the sufficiency.  Mayor Becker wanted to make that part of the record; the 
sufficiency has been determined that the petition met the requirements of the statute 
and Ms. Brooks has certified that.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
   

6. Consideration of Reappointing Planning Board Members 
 Ms. Brooks noted she had done a memo and explained Bettylyn Krafft and Richard 

Helms have agreed to serve another three-year term should the council find that 
positive.  Michael Rutland has stated that he will not be going up for another three-
year term, which leaves the council needing to appoint another planning board 
member.  Ms. Brooks gave the council a little back history.  In February of 2017, the 
council increased the size of the planning board by two.  In March of 2017, there 
were five applicants for those two spots and the council appointed Barbara Ballew 
and Jim Muller.  Richard Helms took the place of Donna Sherrin, who had recently 
resigned.  As Ms. Brooks recalled, the council said Michael Rutland and Sharon 
Carter would be on the list, because they were two of the five.  In August of 2017, 
the council appointed Michael Rutland because he was next in line.  Now that it is 
December of 2018, Ms. Brooks wanted to know what the council wanted to do.  Do 
they want to pick up from that 2017 list or do they want to start fresh?  Ms. Brooks 
noted there was a planning board applicant on file that she received about a year 
ago from Renee Helms, who is Richard Helms sister.  Ms. Brooks didn’t know if the 
council wanted that many family members on their planning board. 

 Councilwoman Critz mentioned that it had been brought to her attention that Barbara 
Ballew had not been participating as a planning board member.  Ms. Brooks 
responded, she was back, there was a spell where she was not, because she had 
something to do with her kids.  Councilwoman Krafft also responded, she was back, 
there was two or three months of sabbatical, because of some things.  Ms. Brooks 
added that was a year ago.  Councilwoman Critz stated she would like to see the 
town start fresh, because we’ve got people in the community that are newly involved, 
it might be a good idea.  Mayor Becker commented if the most recent applicant on 
the list was a year old and Sharon Carter is from two years ago.  Councilwoman 
Krafft agreed it would be a good idea to put new feelers out there to see who is 
interested.  We’ve had a lot of people come and go.  Councilwoman Neill agreed 
with a new list.  Mayor Becker asked how the town would publicize that we are 
looking.  Councilwoman Krafft asked when the next newsletter was going out.  
Councilwoman Coffey suggested the website.  Mayor Becker commented the town 
has been known to send out a newsletter in January or February and asked Ms. 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 54 December 13, 2018 - Draft
 
 

Brooks if we had enough for one, without an insert.  Ms. Brooks responded, definitely 
without an insert. 

 Councilwoman Krafft made a motion that Ms. Brooks work on a newsletter to come 
out sometime in the month of January or February with advertising for the planning 
board spot available.  Mayor Becker commented there was a motion to re-advertise 
the position, we may get the same two applicants, then we’ll know they really want 
to do it, but we’ll get some new ones maybe.  Councilwoman Coffey seconded the 
motion made by Councilwoman Krafft.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker asked the council if they want to entertain a motion to reappoint 
Bettylyn Krafft and Richard Helms to a three-year term.  

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to reappoint Bettylyn Krafft and Richard 
Helms to a three-year term on the planning board and Councilwoman Neill 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker commented the planning board was kind of set except for that one 
opening, which the council will get taken care of at the March meeting depending on 
the response we receive.                    
           

7. Consideration of Establishing a Steering Committee and Appointing Members 
 Mayor Becker noted Ms. Brooks almost had the steering committee filled and asked 

if there was a problem or if Michael Rutland was staying on the board of adjustment.  
Ms. Brooks responded, he was staying on that.  Councilwoman Critz pointed out 
there were three planning board members [on the list shown in the agenda packet 
memo] and only two spots.  Councilwoman Critz asked if any of the three have said 
it’s not a big deal to them or if they really want to do it.  Councilwoman Neill asked 
why we couldn’t have three.  Mayor Becker commented the council could amend 
their definition of the steering committee.  Ms. Brooks commented they could 
because they haven’t established it yet, so if that is what they wanted to do.  Mayor 
Becker commented the council said make it two of each, but since they haven’t 
appointed the people, they could take all three of them.  Mayor Becker asked Ms. 
Brooks if they had ascertained that three council members sitting on a committee is 
not a quorum with the six plus the mayor.  There could be Councilwoman/Planning 
Board Chairperson Bettylyn Krafft, Councilwoman Coffey, Councilman Countryman 
serving on a non-town council committee without constituting a quorum of the town 
council.  Ms. Brooks pointed out if they have Jim Muller, Richard Helms, Bettylyn 
Krafft, and Barbara Ballew it would be four planning board members, which is a 
quorum of the planning board.  Councilwoman Coffey suggested going with the 
oldest members on the planning board serving on this committee; let that be the way 
to eliminate the newer member.  Councilwoman Critz noted they have more 
experience.  Ms. Brooks noted Richard Helms and Barbara Ballew were appointed 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 55 December 13, 2018 - Draft
 
 

on the same night, Barbara was appointed right before Richard, so in theory that 
doesn’t work.  Councilwoman Coffey asked which one had the best attendance.  Ms. 
Brooks and Councilwoman Krafft both responded, “Richard”.  Councilwoman Coffey 
suggested eliminating the person that doesn’t have the best attendance at meetings.  
Councilwoman Critz agreed, because you want someone that’s really going to be 
there.  Mayor Becker stated the worst attendance is Barbara.  Councilwoman Coffey 
responded, at this time, it appears that there is more of a deficit in attendance with 
Ms. Ballew than there is with Mr. Helms.  Ms. Brooks explained that the council 
needed to establish the steering committee for the purpose of reviewing the zoning 
and subdivision ordinances with Benchmark and then appoint the members to that 
committee.  

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to establish the steering committee appointing 
Councilman Countryman and Councilwoman Coffey from the town council, Jim 
Muller and Michael Rutland from the board of adjustment, and Richard Helms and 
Chairperson Krafft from the planning board and Councilwoman Neill seconded.  
Mayor Becker mentioned that Michael Rutland would be rotating off the planning 
board in January.  Ms. Brooks responded, he is on the board of adjustment.  Mayor 
Becker commented, “right”, then he won’t be a planning board member, so there 
won’t be four planning board members.  Ms. Brooks responded, yes you would have 
if you would have kept Barbara Ballew in there, because Jim Muller also serves on 
the planning board.  Mayor Becker hoped Ms. Ballew understood that we really 
couldn’t take all three because we really couldn’t have a quorum of the planning 
board.  Councilwoman Critz asked if there were interested planning board members 
or town council members that wanted to just sit in on a meeting or two, would it be a 
problem.  Mayor Becker responded, they are public meetings.  Ms. Brooks 
responded, you can sit at the meeting, but you can’t participate.  Councilwoman Critz 
asked if it would be fine, even though it would constitute a quorum, as long as they 
didn’t participate.  Ms. Brooks responded, to be on the safe side she would go ahead 
and advertise the possibility of a quorum just to always be covered.  Councilwoman 
Neill stated, “you are not making decisions, you are just there”.  Mayor Becker 
explained Ms. Brooks can just advertise a possible quorum by posting it on the 
[bulletin] board and website, it doesn’t have to be advertised in the paper.  Ms. 
Brooks noted that she does advertise the possibility of a quorum at things like the 
festival, because they are all on site. just to cover them.  Mayor Becker called for a 
vote on the motion by Councilwoman Critz.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows:   
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

8. Consideration of the 2019 Town Hall Holiday Schedule 
 Mayor Becker pointed out the proposed 2019 holiday schedule. 
 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adopt the 2019 Town Hall Holiday 

Schedule and Councilwoman Kraft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows:  
 

Ayes: Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill  



 
 

Minutes Book 20 56 December 13, 2018 - Draft
 
 

Nays: None 
 

9. Staff Reports 
 Ms. Brooks informed the council the new plotter arrived and staff was excited about 

it.  Mayor Becker explained the company staff dealt with was Duncan Parnell.  Staff 
didn’t just order online, nor did they buy one of the two that were suggested by him.  
We actually got a much better one, because rather than just looking for the cheapest 
one online, we called somebody in the business and they had a huge promotion on 
this new model that is much more full-featured.  Mayor Becker told the salesman, 
“we have a hard cap of $6,000” and he said he could make that work.  The new 
plotter is a Canon.  It is like the next model up with many more features than the 
[other] Canon, which was one of the two that were looked at online [presented to the 
council].  Duncan Parnell managed to get us a really nice one.  The technician spent 
half of a day on the installation.  Ms. Brooks noted they took the old plotter away.  
Mayor Becker explained it was considered a trade-in, because that was part of the 
promotion from Canon; they wanted the serial number of a machine you were taking 
out of service from a competitor.     

 
10. Other Business 

 There was no other business. 
             

11. Adjournment 
 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Critz 

seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  





Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
November 2018

November 30, 2018 2011 2010 2009

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($301.25) ($473.88) ($136.74)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,812.98 $65,684.05 $64,881.95

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,722.65 $65,599.00 $64,765.62
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $291.71

COLLECTIONS ‐ TAX $0.00
COLLECTIONS ‐ INTEREST/FEES $0.00
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,722.65 $65,599.00 $64,765.62

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $291.71
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.86% 99.87% 99.82%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 12/20/18 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of November 30, 2018

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 Total

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B
$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN
$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L
$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &
$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS
$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA

$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA
$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING

$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $291.71

Wednesday, January 02, 2019 Page 1 of 1



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
November 2018

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

January 10, 2019

Agenda Item

# ___
1/10/19



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2018-
Category 11/30/2018

INCOME
    Interest Income 3,405.83
    Other Inc
        Copy Charges 2.00
        Festival2018
            sponsor 1,250.00
            vendor 455.00
            TOTAL Festival2018 1,705.00
        Zoning 1,113.92
        TOTAL Other Inc 2,820.92
    Prop Tax 2018
        Receipts 2018
            Tax 5,812.08
            TOTAL Receipts 2018 5,812.08
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2018 5,812.08
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 0.22
                Tax 20.92
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 21.14
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 21.14
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 5.99
                Tax 0.00
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 5.99
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 5.99
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 11.72
                Tax 7.92
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 19.64
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 19.64
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 0.54
                Tax 7.26
                TOTAL Receipts2016 7.80
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 7.80
        Prop Tax 2017
            Receipts2017
                Int 4.37
                Tax 132.35
                TOTAL Receipts2017 136.72
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 136.72
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 191.29
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 5,803.62
        TOTAL Sales Tax 5,803.62

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 1



7/1/2018-
Category 11/30/2018

    Veh Tax
        Int 2018 16.46
        Tax 2018 2,007.54
        TOTAL Veh Tax 2,024.00
    TOTAL INCOME 20,057.74

EXPENSES
    Ads 139.40
    Attorney 2,130.56
    Audit 4,850.00
    Community
        Greenway 625.00
        Maint 1,342.19
        Newsletter
            Post 314.55
            Printing 596.52
            TOTAL Newsletter 911.07
        Parks & Rec
            Park 841.57
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 841.57
        Special Events
            Festival 4,827.89
            Services 4,000.00
            TOTAL Special Events 8,827.89
        TOTAL Community 12,547.72
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 390.00
            Life 260.40
            NCLGERS 5,248.30
            Vision 70.00
            TOTAL Benefits 5,968.70
        Bond 550.00
        FICA
            Med 736.00
            Soc Sec 3,146.31
            TOTAL FICA 3,882.31
        Payroll 678.85
        Unemp 38.92
        Work Comp 2,143.11
        TOTAL Emp 13,261.89
    Office
        Clerk 15,120.00
        Council 4,500.00
        Deputy Clerk 4,371.37
        Dues 5,133.00
        Equip 614.39
        Finance Officer
            Regular 13,965.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 13,965.00
        Ins 3,164.45

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 2



7/1/2018-
Category 11/30/2018

        Maint
            Materials 540.96
            Service 3,164.00
            TOTAL Maint 3,704.96
        Mayor 2,000.00
        Post 749.70
        Records 4,800.00
        Supplies 1,146.80
        Tel 3,519.16
        Util 1,606.00
        TOTAL Office 64,394.83
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 13,070.00
            TOTAL Administration 13,070.00
        Misc 683.07
        Ordinance Changes 4,750.00
        TOTAL Planning 18,503.07
    Street Lighting 499.03
    Tax Coll
        Contract 141.13
        Sal 250.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 391.13
    Training
        Officials 177.28
        Staff 845.00
        TOTAL Training 1,022.28
    Travel 1,360.67
    TOTAL EXPENSES 119,100.58

TRANSFERS
    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 210,000.00
    TO Check Min Spgs -10,000.00
    TO South State CD -200,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL -99,042.84

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 3



6/29/2018 6/30/2018 7/31/2018 8/31/2018 9/30/2018 10/31/2018 11/30/2018
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 47,680.60 47,680.60 11,222.46 4,850.38 46,601.76 33,551.59 15,670.42
        McNeely Farms Escrow 21,227.31 21,234.35 21,243.66 21,252.68 21,260.83 21,270.44 21,279.18
        MM Sav ParkSterling 698,668.46 699,007.27 699,558.82 490,036.59 490,374.92 490,882.76 491,366.92
        NCCMT_Cash 2,275.08 2,278.29 2,281.77 2,285.28 2,288.76 2,292.70 2,296.63
        South State CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,983.01
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 769,851.45 770,200.51 734,306.71 718,424.93 760,526.27 747,997.49 731,596.16

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 61,440.37 58,704.79 56,821.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 61,440.37 58,704.79 56,821.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
    TOTAL ASSETS 769,851.45 831,640.88 793,011.50 775,246.49 760,526.27 747,997.49 731,596.16

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,694.64 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76
        Escrows 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 21,887.76 22,889.64 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,887.76 22,889.64 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 747,963.69 808,751.24 771,123.74 753,358.73 738,638.51 726,109.73 709,708.40

Account Balances History Report - As of 11/30/2018
(Includes unrealized gains)

12/31/2018 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2018-2019

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2018-2019

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$ 1,660.60$ 139.40$ 7.7% -$ 139.40$ -$ -$ -$
Attorney 9,600.00$ 7,469.44$ 2,130.56$ 22.2% 300.00$ 300.00$ 930.56$ 300.00$ 300.00$
Audit 4,850.00$ -$ 4,850.00$ 100.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ 4,850.00$
Charities & Agencies 10,300.00$ 10,300.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Community Projects 26,000.00$ 13,452.28$ 12,547.72$ 48.3% 4,439.55$ 1,729.03$ 3,258.44$ 2,724.74$ 395.96$
Contingency 3,000.00$ 3,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Employee Overhead 28,500.00$ 15,238.11$ 13,261.89$ 46.5% 4,828.46$ 2,096.89$ 2,089.34$ 2,121.38$ 2,125.82$
Elections -$ -$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fire Protection 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Office & Administrative 144,704.00$ 80,309.17$ 64,394.83$ 44.5% 24,782.51$ 9,920.59$ 10,269.60$ 10,221.88$ 9,200.25$
Planning & Zoning 56,368.00$ 37,864.93$ 18,503.07$ 32.8% 3,041.00$ 4,614.00$ 2,614.00$ 2,870.07$ 5,364.00$
Street Lighting 2,000.00$ 1,500.97$ 499.03$ 25.0% -$ 136.55$ 135.58$ 113.45$ 113.45$
Tax Collection 2,450.00$ 2,058.87$ 391.13$ 16.0% 50.00$ 68.71$ 74.57$ 97.75$ 100.10$
Training 3,000.00$ 1,977.72$ 1,022.28$ 34.1% 455.00$ 908.00$ (908.00)$ 177.28$ 390.00$
Travel 4,200.00$ 2,839.33$ 1,360.67$ 32.4% 820.32$ 857.38$ 46.65$ (363.68)$ -$

Capital Outlay 41,218.00$ 41,218.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$

Totals 349,990.00$ 230,889.42$ 119,100.58$ 34.0% 38,716.84$ 20,770.55$ 18,510.74$ 18,262.87$ 22,839.58$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 12/31/2018 Page 1



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2018-2019

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2018-2019

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 1,000.00$ 808.71$ 191.29$ 19.1% -$ 74.07$ 77.25$ 28.25$ 11.72$
Property Tax - 2018 66,005.00$ 60,192.92$ 5,812.08$ 8.8% -$ -$ 190.13$ 3,154.99$ 2,466.96$
Dupl. Property Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interest 1,800.00$ (1,605.83)$ 3,405.83$ 189.2% 564.34$ 490.30$ 349.96$ 521.39$ 1,479.84$
Sales Tax - Electric 207,000.00$ 207,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 22,100.00$ 16,296.38$ 5,803.62$ 26.3% -$ -$ 2,058.11$ 1,802.46$ 1,943.05$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 25,700.00$ 25,700.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. 13,100.00$ 13,100.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

 Vehicle Taxes 7,285.00$ 5,261.00$ 2,024.00$ 27.8% -$ 717.25$ 795.07$ -$ 511.68$
Zoning Fees 3,000.00$ 1,886.08$ 1,113.92$ 37.1% 460.00$ 343.92$ 60.00$ 225.00$ 25.00$
Other 3,000.00$ 1,293.00$ 1,707.00$ 56.9% 65.00$ 1,380.00$ 260.00$ 2.00$ -$

Totals 349,990.00$ 329,932.26$ 20,057.74$ 5.7% 1,089.34$ 3,005.54$ 3,790.52$ 5,734.09$ 6,438.25$

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior
Property Tax - 2018
Dupl. Property Tax
Fund Balance Approp.
Gross Receipts Tax
Interest
Sales Tax - Electric
Sales Tax - Sales & Use
Sales Tax - Other Util.
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev.

 Vehicle Taxes
Zoning Fees
Other

Totals -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 12/31/2018 Page 1



11/1/2018-
Category 11/30/2018

INCOME
    Interest Income 1,479.84
    Other Inc
        Zoning 25.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 25.00
    Prop Tax 2018
        Receipts 2018
            Tax 2,466.96
            TOTAL Receipts 2018 2,466.96
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2018 2,466.96
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 5.99
                Tax 0.00
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 5.99
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 5.99
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 0.22
                Tax 3.98
                TOTAL Receipts2016 4.20
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 4.20
        Prop Tax 2017
            Receipts2017
                Int 0.00
                Tax 1.53
                TOTAL Receipts2017 1.53
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 1.53
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 11.72
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 1,943.05
        TOTAL Sales Tax 1,943.05
    Veh Tax
        Int 2018 4.91
        Tax 2018 506.77
        TOTAL Veh Tax 511.68
    TOTAL INCOME 6,438.25

EXPENSES
    Attorney 300.00
    Audit 4,850.00
    Community
        Greenway 125.00
        Parks & Rec
            Park 210.30
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 210.30
        Special Events
            Festival 60.66
            TOTAL Special Events 60.66

November 2018 Cash Flow Report - Nov 2018
11/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 1



11/1/2018-
Category 11/30/2018

        TOTAL Community 395.96
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 78.00
            Life 52.08
            NCLGERS 1,049.66
            Vision 14.00
            TOTAL Benefits 1,193.74
        FICA
            Med 144.26
            Soc Sec 616.70
            TOTAL FICA 760.96
        Payroll 132.20
        Unemp 38.92
        TOTAL Emp 2,125.82
    Office
        Clerk 3,024.00
        Council 900.00
        Deputy Clerk 671.69
        Finance Officer
            Regular 2,793.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,793.00
        Maint
            Materials 15.99
            Service 553.00
            TOTAL Maint 568.99
        Mayor 400.00
        Supplies 164.64
        Tel 330.93
        Util 347.00
        TOTAL Office 9,200.25
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 2,614.00
            TOTAL Administration 2,614.00
        Ordinance Changes 2,750.00
        TOTAL Planning 5,364.00
    Street Lighting 113.45
    Tax Coll
        Contract 50.10
        Sal 50.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 100.10
    Training
        Staff 390.00
        TOTAL Training 390.00
    TOTAL EXPENSES 22,839.58

OVERALL TOTAL -16,401.33

November 2018 Cash Flow Report - Nov 2018
11/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 2



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount

    11/5/2018 EFT...Union County {NCV... NCVTS 1809 FY2018 Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R 495.93
NCVTS 1809 FY2018 Veh Tax:Int 2018 R 4.91
NCVTS Refunds 18... Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R -0.70
NCVTS Refunds 18... Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R 11.54
FY2018 Tax Coll:Contract R -12.93

    11/5/2018 EFT Debit Card (WalMart) Garbage Bags (FY2... Office:Maint:Materials R -15.99
    11/6/2018 548... Municipal Insurance ...11/18 (FY2018) Emp:Benefits:Life R -52.08

11/18 (FY2018) Emp:Benefits:Dental R -78.00
11/18 (FY2018) Emp:Benefits:Vision R -14.00

    11/6/2018 5484 Lorri Elms 2018 Festival Vendo... Community:Special Events:Festival R -25.00
    11/6/2018 5485 Deborah Shank 2018 Festival Vendo... Community:Special Events:Festival -25.00
    11/6/2018 5486 Bucket, Mop, And Br... I/N CTBCom-1042 j... Office:Maint:Service R -188.00
    11/6/2018 5487 Heritage Propane I/N 3084143743 (FY... Office:Util R -181.44
    11/6/2018 5488 Xerox Corporation I/N 094927264 (FY2... Office:Supplies R -100.30
    11/6/2018 5489 Clark, Griffin & McC... I/N 6604 11/18 (FY2... Attorney R -300.00
    11/6/2018 5490 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 103160 Park Re... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -200.00
    11/6/2018 EFT Debit Card (Pandora) Music - Country Mus...Community:Special Events:Festival R -10.66
    11/9/2018 EFT...Union County FY2018 Prop Tax 2018:Receipts 2018:Tax R 2,466.96

FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2017:R... R 1.53
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2017:R... R 0.00
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 3.98
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 0.22
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 0.00
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 5.99
FY2018 Tax Coll:Contract R -37.17

    11/13/2018 5491 Kendra Gangal CPA... I/N 1237 & 1247 FY... Audit R -4,850.00
    11/13/2018 549... Taylor & Sons Mowi... (FY2018) Office:Maint:Service -365.00

(FY2018) Community:Greenway -125.00
    11/13/2018 5493 Benchmark CMR, Inc. I/N 1484 Ordinance ... Planning:Ordinance Changes R -2,750.00
    11/13/2018 5494 Union County Public... 84361*00 (FY2018) Office:Util R -26.54
    11/13/2018 5495 Union County Public... 91052*00 (FY2018) Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -10.30
    11/13/2018 EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshootin... Office:Tel R -7.99
    11/15/2018 EFT NC Department of R... Sales & Use 9/18 (F... Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist R 1,943.05
    11/19/2018 EFT Debit Card (Ed2Go) Grammar, Writing, B... Training:Staff R -390.00
    11/20/2018 5496 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY2018)Office:Util R -116.92
    11/20/2018 5497 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old Sc...Office:Util R -22.10
    11/20/2018 5498 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY2018)Street Lighting R -113.45
    11/20/2018 5499 NC Division Of Empl... A/N 02-19-627 (FY2... Emp:Unemp R -38.92
    11/20/2018 5500 Windstream 061348611 (FY2018) Office:Tel R -322.94
    11/28/2018 EFT Debit Card (Staples) Paper (FY2018) Office:Supplies R -64.34
    11/29/2018 EFT...Paychex Salary 11/18 (FY201...Office:Clerk R -2,842.56

Supplement 11/18 (... Office:Clerk R 0.00
Hours 11/18 (FY2018) Office:Deputy Clerk R -671.69
Salary 11/18 (FY201...Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -2,625.42
Salary 11/18 (FY201...Office:Mayor R -400.00
Salary 11/18 (FY201...Office:Council R -900.00
Salary 11/18 (FY201...Planning:Administration:Salaries R -2,457.16
Salary 11/18 (FY201...Tax Coll:Sal R -50.00
FY2018 Emp:FICA:Soc Sec R -616.70
FY2018 Emp:FICA:Med R -144.26

    11/29/2018 DEP Deposit #18010 (FY2018) Other Inc:Zoning R 25.00

Register Report - Nov 2018
11/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount
    11/30/2018 EFT Paychex Fees Fees 11/18 (FY2018) Emp:Payroll R -132.20
    11/30/2018 EFT...NC State Treasurer 11/18 LGERS contri... Office:Clerk R -181.44

11/18 LGERS contri... Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -167.58
11/18 LGERS contri... Planning:Administration:Salaries R -156.84
11/18 employer cont... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS R -1,049.66

11/1/2018 - 11/30/2018 -17,881.17

TOTAL INFLOWS 4,959.11

TOTAL OUTFLO... -22,840.28

NET TOTAL -17,881.17

Register Report - Nov 2018
11/1/2018 through 11/30/2018

12/31/2018 Page 2



November 2018

Revenue Details



This page has been intentionally left blank.













11/4/2018 09:35:12

Page 1 of 1

Union County
Jurisdiction Collection by Year

Date Distributed: 10/1/2018 to 10/31/2018

990 -  TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

Net of CommissionYear Interest Total Collected Commission

Taxes, Assessments and
Misc. Charges

Late List

5.99 5.99 0.09 5.902014 0.00 0.00

0.22 4.20 0.06 4.142016 3.98 0.00

0.00 1.53 0.02 1.512017 1.53 0.00

0.00 2,466.96 37.00 2,429.962018 2,452.35 14.61

6.21 2,478.68 37.17 2,441.51Total: 2,457.86 14.61

6.21 2,478.68 37.17 2,441.51Grand Total: 2,457.86 14.61

JDAWKINSCopyright (C) 1997-2018 DEVNET Incorporated



September 2018 Collections Summary

                                       MUNICIPALITY ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ART 44 *524 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (AD VALOREM) 1,791,259.17 1,187,349.61 946,230.46 - 26.98 285,028.36 - - (256,262.31) 3,953,632.27
FAIRVIEW 750.11 497.21 396.24 - 0.01 119.36 - - 508.40 2,271.33

HEMBY BRIDGE - - - - - - - - - -
INDIAN TRAIL 63,041.63 41,787.61 33,301.66 - 0.95 10,031.30 - - 42,728.11 190,891.26

LAKE PARK 5,588.91 3,704.65 2,952.34 - 0.08 889.32 - - 3,788.03 16,923.33
MARSHVILLE 8,312.64 5,510.09 4,391.14 - 0.13 1,322.72 - - 5,634.10 25,170.82

MARVIN 5,157.94 3,418.98 2,724.68 - 0.08 820.74 - - 3,495.94 15,618.36
MINERAL SPRINGS 641.69 425.35 338.97 - 0.01 102.11 - - 434.92 1,943.05

MINT HILL * 40.03 26.53 21.14 - - 6.37 - - 27.13 121.20
MONROE 184,771.50 122,477.17 97,605.31 - 2.78 29,401.17 - - 125,233.72 559,491.65

STALLINGS * 33,659.45 22,311.42 17,780.56 - 0.51 5,355.95 - - 22,813.58 101,921.47
UNIONVILLE 980.92 650.21 518.17 - 0.01 156.08 - - 664.84 2,970.23

WAXHAW 58,550.60 38,810.70 30,929.28 - 0.88 9,316.68 - - 39,684.20 177,292.34
WEDDINGTON * 10,129.56 6,714.45 5,350.93 - 0.15 1,611.83 - - 6,865.58 30,672.50

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,464.90 971.02 773.83 - 0.02 233.10 - - 992.88 4,435.75
WINGATE 5,002.94 3,316.23 2,642.79 - 0.08 796.08 - - 3,390.88 15,149.00

TOTAL 2,169,351.99 1,437,971.23 1,145,957.50 - 32.67 345,191.17 - - - 5,098,504.56

Page 1 of 1

Rick
Typewritten text
NC Sales & Use Distribution: 11/15/2018



MEMO
To: Mineral Springs Town Council
From: Rick Becker
Date: January 3, 2019
Subject: Union County Critical Intersection Analysis

In 2016, Union County and the Charlotte Regional Transportation Planning Organization (CRTPO)
conducted a “Critical Intersection Analysis”. I have attached a very brief excerpt from the final report
that provides a one-page executive summary, lists the intersections that were studied, and includes
details on the one project in Mineral Springs that was included: Highway 75 and McNeely Road.

Mr. Bjorn Hansen, the Union County Transportation Planner, is beginning an effort to update this
study. Attached is an email from Mr. Hansen explaining the process. Mr. Hansen will be at the
January 10 meeting to explain the status of the current analysis and what he is considering for the
future, including a possible cost-sharing plan for updating the study should CRTPO funding not be
available. Mr. Hansen will also answer any questions from Council about the overall goals and
results of the project.

Agenda Item

#4
1/10/2019



This page has been intentionally left blank.


















	011019 Town Council Agenda
	121318 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	18_11_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_11-18
	Tax_Report_11-18
	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	Finance_Report_1811
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf (p.1-2)
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf (p.3-5)
	Account_Balances_History.pdf (p.6)
	Budget Comparison 2018-19.pdf (p.7)
	Revenue Summary 2018-19.pdf (p.8)
	November_Cash_Flow.pdf (p.9-10)
	Register_Report.pdf (p.11-12)
	Page divider Revenue Details.pdf (p.13-14)
	County_Tax_EFT_October.pdf (p.15)
	County_Tax_Report_October.PDF (p.16)
	sales_use_distribution_-_september_2018.pdf (p.17)
	NCVTS_EFT_1809.pdf (p.18)
	NCVTS_refund_invoices_1809.pdf (p.19-20)
	NCVT15_1809.pdf (p.21)

	190110_UC_Critical_Intersection_Agenda_Item
	190103_Bjorn_Memo.pdf (p.1)
	This page intentionally left blank.pdf (p.2)
	181024_Union_County_Critical_Intersection_Study_email.pdf (p.3-4)
	190103_Intersections_Union_Co_Workbook_Selection.pdf (p.5-10)


